Nada Naeem

Senior Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Transworld Assoc Pvt Ltd , Regalia Building, G6, ISB

Email: nada.naeem@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 5703752

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Nada Naeem is working as Senior Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Nada Naeem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Marketing Foundation University Islamabad , Pakistan	2008 - 2009
BBA in Marketing Foundation University Islamabad , Pakistan	2004 - 2008
Experience	
Senior Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2024- Present
Senior Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages NUST Business School	2023 - 2024
Industry Liaison Officer NUST Business School	2015 - 2023
E-Channel Development Executive Zong-CM PAK LTD , Zong HQ, Chakshahzad, Islamabad	2012 - 2015
Asst Mgr Marketing	2009 - 2012